Noeleen Roche

Subject: FW: Corrib Gas - cold venting

From: edward moran [mailto:emoran@vodafone.ie]
Sent: 21 December 2006 17:32

To: Infomail

Subject: Corrib Gas - cold venting

Dear Ms. Donlon,

Re: Application No. P0738-01

As no planning permission has been applied for from Mayo Co Council in respect to the cold-venting of gas from the proposed
refinery at Ballinaboy, please clarify the role of the EPA in view of Ms. Niamh Leahy's statement to Mayo News, Dec. 20, 2006
when she says;- “The issue of cold-venting of emissions will be dealt with as part of this application”.

Am1 to understand that the EPA intend to process the IPPC licence regardless of my submissions to date especially in regard to
EU EIA requirements and the fact that the EIS submitted by Shell to Mayo Planning Authority was altered fundamentally in
response to your request for further information. The so-called 'Addendum’ to the EIS was in fact a fundamental alteration of the

original text.

Also would you please indicate which part of the EIS deals with the implications ofshe annual shutdown of the proposed refinery.
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